
MEMORANDUM 
Department of Recreation 

 

 

 

TO:        Matthew Alexander, City Manager 

 

FROM:  Johnathan Zamora, Site Manager & Director of Community Hub 

 

DATE:   January 13, 2026 

 

RE:         MOU Request: Cumbe Soccer  

 

 

 

This memo serves to inform and provide recommendations regarding the development 

and expansion of soccer programming within the City of Peekskill, with a focus on 

community engagement, youth development and access to quality instruction. 

 

The Cumbe Soccer Organization, is well positioned to collaborate with the City of 

Peekskill Department of Recreation to offer group instruction and youth programming in 

our parks and recreational facilities.   

 

Considerations include: 

 Experienced Instructional Staff  

 Program Development & Outreach 

 Record of success building neighboring community soccer programs  

 Holistic approach to youth development interested in pursuing careers in sports 

or athletic organizations 

 Access to Grant Funding 

 

Please place this item on the Agenda for the Committee of the Whole on Monday, 

January 20, 2026.  

 

 


